

Elie Chahine

Architect / Designer



→ +961 71 666 587

Languages

Arabic [Native] English

Assets

Communication

Flexibility

Adaptability

Leadership

Interests

Violonist

Music Appreciation

Sports

I am a 25 year-old Lebanese architect and designer seeking to learn and expand my references in the architectural, design, and construction field. I am passionate about the architectural values and the professional practices it involves. I am much more than a piece of paper.

I have strong interest in design development, construction, documentation, detailing solutions, graphics, and 3D visualization. I am a fast learner, especially in grasping and adapting to new software, in addition to benefiting and making the best out of my colleagues' input and ideas.

Education

Bachelor of Architecture Lebanese American University, Byblos. Accredited by the National Architectural Accreditation Board. Graduated in **May 2021**.

Experience

[hatch]: Hatch in Brackets. Architect / 3D Visualizer.

Worked on several projects, in addition to the Collaboration with Let's Play initiative.

http://www.hatchinbrackets.com/

https://www.instagram.com/lets_play_initiative/

from February 2021 to April 2021

Trained at the construction site of the project FADA2I, Marjayoun. Assistant Supervisor.

Client: AVSI

Architect: Mario Botta Contractor: MPMA

from June 2019 to August 2019

https://www.avsi.org/en/campaign/libano-fada2i-il-mio-universo/32/

Lebanese American University Fabrication Lab.

Laser Cutting Technician / 3D Printing Technician / Wood Workshop Supervisor.

from September 2017 to December 2019

Workshops

LEED GA-AM webinars presented by EcoConsulting

From June 2020 to July 2020

Certificate: https://www.linkedin.com/posts/elie-chahine-772b191b5_happy-to-share-with-you-the-certificate-presented-activity-6780150368744689665-n7xu

Karm el Zaitoun Workshop, Oikonet, Beirut, Lebanon Restudying the Urban condition of Karim el Zaytoun

From June 2019 to July 2019

https://oikonet-beirutworkshop.blogspot.com/search/label/Group%207

Achievements

Representative of the School of Architecture and Design. Lebanese American University Student Council, Byblos. from October 2018 to October 2019

Former Director of the General Essembly. Red Cross, Youth Department, Marjeyoun. from september 2013 to september 2014

Computer Skills

AUTOCAD	ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
REVIT	ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
3DS MAX / VRAY	RHINOCEROS / GRASSHOPPER
SKETCHUP / VRAY	MICROSOFT OFFICE